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I want to bring you up to date on the disputes 
between Magnavox and Activision and their resolution and 
alert you to the settlement procedures in which we would 
like your assistance and cooperation within the next few 
days . 

The parties last we ek agreed in principle to a 
settlement of all aspects of these disputes. Settlement 
documents are now in the hands o f Torn Larsen at Howard , Rice 
and Activision. We expect them to ·be approved today or 
tomorrow for final execution , perhaps with some minor 
revisions . As soon as full a g reement on the documentation 
is obtained, we wish to have yo u and Marty Glick , or someone 
in his firm such as Torn Larsen, a rrange to exchange counter­
part executed documents, probably in the e arly part of next 
week . At that time with the e xchange of executed counterpart 
originals, Marty Glick ' s office will also deliver to you a 
check covering the first payment and either a letter of 
credit or some escrow certificate for the second payment 
under Paragraph II of the Settle'rnent Agreement. 

There are two basic settlement documents , a License 
Agreement and a Settlement Ag r e ement, with vari ous attachments 
to each . All will be placed in your hands in final form as 
soon as possible. Article XXI o f the License Ag reement and 
Article VIII of the Settlement Agreement have the following 
provision for counterpart execution: 
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11 It is agreed that counterpart originals of this 
Agreement will be signed by the respective parties and 
the effective date of this Agreement shall be the date 
upon which all of said counterparts are signed. There­
after said counterparts will be signed by all parties, 
one to be retained by each of said parties. 11 

As soon as all documentation is settled, we will 
have Tom Briody and Lou Etlinger sign the Agreements on 
behalf of their respective parties and forward thent to you. 
At the same time Marty Glick will have Activision sign the 
two Agreements in the form of duplicate originals and obtain 
the check covering the first payment required upon execution 
pursuant to Article II of the Settlement Agreement. We 
would like to have you then arrange with Marty Glick to meet 
and exchange the executed documents . You will obtain two 
originals signed by Activision and the check and you will 
deliver to Marty Glick or someone from his firm either two 
counterparts of both Agreements executed by Tom Briody and 
Lou Etlinger, respectively , or hopefully, we will have a 
single set of counterpart documents executed by both Tom and 
Lou which can be delivered to Activision. It is contemplated 
that Activision will then sign the originals which are 
delivered to them and retain them for their records and you 
will deliver the two sets of originals executed by Activision , 
one set to Lou Etlinger and one set to Tom Briody which they 
can then execute and preserve . The check for the first 
payment should also go to Tom Briody. 

If you have any questions at all about the procedures 
described above, please feel free to call Tom Larsen at the 
Howard, Rice firm or me . 

Very truly yours, 
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